% HHSA

CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES (CYF) BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM OF CARE COUNCIL

MEETING AGENDA
June 13, 2016 - 9:00-10:30 A.M
3255 Camino Del Rio South- La Jolla Room

LIVE WELL

Vooed

I. Welcome and Introductions (Delrena Swaggerty) 2 minutes
e Welcome NAMI/Family Youth Liaison
» Welcome Amanda Lance-Sexton, Behavioral Health Program Coordinator

ll. Approval of Minutes (Barry Fox) 2 minutes
o May 9, 2016
lll. Director's Report (Alfredo Aguirre) 5 minutes
IV. Mental Health Services Act (MHSA)- Update (Gary Ulmer-Goodrich) 5 minutes
V. Business Items 20 minutes
A, Advancing Principles Award (Delrena Swaggerty)
B. Mental Health Bill of Rights/Questions to Ask pamphlet- order through
iane.troglia@dss.ca.qov (Yael Koenig)- Pamphlet
C. Private Sector Sub-Committee Recommendations (Yael Koenig)- Handout
D. FY16/17 CYFBHSOCC Sub-Committee Reporting Schedule {Yael Koenig)- Handout
E. Documentation Training For Child/Youth, Parent & Peer Support Partners (Yael Koenig)- Handout
F. JV220 Update (Dr. Laura Vleugels)
G. Summary of Second Annual Children's Mental Health Celebration (Yael Koenig)- Handout

VI, Sectors “Hot Topics” from Council Representatives 45 minutes
Public Input/Discussion to follow (Delrena Swaggerty)- Handout
+  Warm Handoff Update
¢+ Postpartum Update
+ Limited Psychiatry

VIl. Sub-Committee Update Reports {If time permits) 10 minutes
A.  Outcomes (Angela Chen)- Handout
B. Early Childhood (Ali Freedman)
C. Education Advisory (Mara Madrigal-Weiss)

X. Announcements 1 minute
= April 2016 CWS Foster Family Agency/Group Homes Summaries {Barry Fox)- Handouts
» Next Council meeting is the Annual Strategic Planning Meeting- Please see location below
» Next CYFBHSOCC Exec. Committee Meeting- Monday, June 27 at 10AM (Conference Call)

NEXT COUNCIL MEETING- ANNUAL STRATEGIC PLANNING
Monday, July 11, 2016 from 9-11 AM
8965 Balboa Ave, San Diego, CA 92123- Room1a/b

Sub-Committees/Sectors/Workgroups Meetings Information:
Outcomes: Meels the 1% Tuesday of the month-Del Mar Room from 11:30 A.M. to 1:00 P.M.
Early Childhood: Meets after this meeting-La Jolla Room {rom 10;30 AM. to 12:00 P.M.
Education Advisory Ad Hoc: Meets As Needed.
TAY Workgroup: Meets quarteﬂy the 4" Wednesday of the month-La Vista Room from 14:30 A M. to 1:00 P.M.
CYF CADRE: Meels quarterly-2™ Thursday of the month-Del Mar Room from 1:30 to 3:00 P.M.
CCRT: Meets the 1™ Friday of the month-La Jolla Room from 10:00 to 11:30 A.M.
Family and Youth Sector: TBD
Family and Youth As Partners: Meets the 3" Thursday of the month- Bonita Room from 2:00 to 3:30 P.M.
Private Sector: Meets the 2™ Monday of the month- Bonita Room from 8:15 to 9:00 A.M.



<\’\‘\\‘\"v’\"\“»NN‘\NN\‘»‘\‘\N\‘\\N\‘\‘\N‘\N\N‘\.‘\‘\v‘\»‘\‘\"\‘\‘\‘\o‘\‘\‘\)

VIV YIIIT T TIIVNEE LT LT T T TN STl al el alalal ol allaal ol allaaliallalallalies

CHILDREN’S SYSTEM OF CARE PRINCIPLES

CSOC Council Vision: San Diego youth are healthy, safe, successful in school, and in
their transition to adulthood, while being law abiding, while living in a home and community
that supports strong family connections.

Mission: The purpose of the System of Care Council is to ensure that all agencies serving
San Diego county youth from age 0 through age 21 have coordinated services resulting in
improved youth and family, and system outcomes consistent with System of Care Values
and Principles.

. Collaboration of four sectors: The cornerstone of the CSOC is a strong four sectors

partnership between youth/families, public agencies, private organizations and education
that ensure accountability to achieve System of Care (SOC) goals and quality outcomes
consistent with SOC philosophy.

. Integrated: Among the four sector partners services are comprehensive, accessible

coordinate behavioral and physical health care, provide seamless transition of care and
utilize natural community supports,

. Youth guided, family driven: Youth and families actively participate in service delivery,

planning, and program and policy development.

. Individualized: Services are flexible and designed to meet and build upon the unique

needs, strengths and potential of each youth, and family.

. Strength-based: Individualized plans and services identify and utilize youth/family

strengths to facilitate health and wellness.

. Community-based: Sector partners offer an array of services in each region and

strengthen family and youth connections to neighborhood and local community resources..

. Outcome driven:_Service delivery systems continuously improve services by measuring

and evaluating outcomes and use results to modify practices.

. Culturally Competent: Service providers honor the diversity of cultures; address the

complexities within and between cultures, and provide accessible and relevant services.

10.10.11
NAAAA AL APPPPLP PP PP PP PSPPI S S

A R R R R X T R N 0 2 2 o eV M P e e 2 2



% HHSA

LIVE WELL

CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES (CYF) BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM OF CARE COUNCIL
MEETING MINUTES

May 9, 2016 —9:00-10:30 A.M.

3255 Camino Del Rio South- La Jolla Room

+ =Member in Attendance O =Absent E =Excused
CONSTITUENCY | MEMBER | sTATUS | ALTERNATE | STATUS
PUBLIC SECTOR
1 Mental Health Board Rebecca Hernandez O FACANT
2 Behavioral Health Services | Laura Vieugels, M.D. E Jean Avila -+
3 Probation Timothy Hancock 0 Margie Deleon O
4 Child Welfare Services Debra Zanders-Willis 0O Barry Fox +
5 HEHSA Regional Dori Gilbert + Judy Benson O
Representative
6 Public Health Dr. Dean Sidelinger ) Rhonda Freeman +
7 Juvenile Court H. Judge Carolyn O Michelle Johnson 0
Caictti
8 First 5 Commission Kim Gallo O Jeanifer Wheeler 0
EDUCATION SECTOR
9 SELPA Angela McNeece 8] Carolyn Nunes O
10 | Regular Education Mara Madrigal-Weiss O Don Buchheit 0O
Pupil Personnel Services
11 School Board Barbara Ryan + Carol Skiljan QO
12 | Special Education VACANT Aidee Angulo +
PRIVATE SECTOR
13 San Diego Regional Center | Carlos Flores O Dan Clark O
for Developmentally
Disabled
14 | Alcohol and Drug Elizabeth Urquhart O Angela Rowe +
Contractors Association
15 Mental Health Contractors | Steve Jella + Delrena Swaggerty -+
Assaciation
16 | Mental Health Contractors | Barent Mynderse + Dixie Galapon O
Association
17 | SANDAN Margaret Iwanaga- O Rosa Ana Lozada
Penrose
18 Fee for Service Provider Mary Clark, Ph.D VACANT
19 | Wraparound Constituency | Delrena Swaggerty + Carrie Kiniz o+
20 | Healthcare Provider Dr. Pradeep Gidwani O
FAMILY AND YOUTH SECTOR
21 Family and Youth Donna Ewing Marto + Melinda Furfuro @]
Roundtable (FYRT)
22 | Youth Special VACANT 1ACANT
Education/Mental Health
23 | Family Receiving Services | Debbic Stolz 8] Pam Toohey 0




» HHSA LIVE WELL
k Ter ki i R A ' ¥ |
24 Youth-Representing Sarah Pauter O Stacey Stevens O
Residential and/or Juvenile
Justice
COMMITTEES (Non-voting members unless a member of the Council)
- Outcomes Committee Angela Chen -
Chair
- Executive Commitice Barry Fox
Chair
- Early Childhood Ali Freedman 8]
Committee Chair
- Education Committee Mara Madrigal-Weiss
Chair

Staffing Support: Yael Koenig, Edith Mohler, Grisel Ortega
. Welcome and Introductions (Delrena Swaggerty)

Il. Approval of Minutes- March 14, 2016 {Barry Fox)
e Approved

lll. Director's Report {Alfredo Aguirre)
A. Children’s Mental Health Well-Being Celebration Acknowledgements
+ Alfredo acknowledged the sub-committee: Joan Ainsworth, Yvonne Gage, Maribeth
Ganzon, Karina Helgeson, Perse Lewis, Parisa Majure, Donna Marto, Edith Mohler, Grisel
Ortega, Shane Padamada, and Sarah Pauter.
¢ Alfredo acknowledged all the programs who participated in this year's artwork project:
California Children Services, Community Research Foundation — Crossroads, Family
Health Centers of San Diego- Spring Valley Elementary Site, Family & Youth Roundtable,
Fred Finch Youth Center-Wraparound, Fred Finch Behavioral Health - Polinsky Children's
Center, Fred Finch - Dual Diagnosis, Fred Finch —Wraparound, McAlister Institute East
Teen Recovery Center, New Alternatives Inc. - South Campus, New Alternatives Inc.-
Cajon Valley School Project, New Alternatives Inc. -Therapeutic Behavioral Services,
Pathways Community Services - Cornerstone, Rady Children's Hospital San Diego -
Central, Rady Children's Hospital San Diego - North Coastal, San Diege Center for
Children — Clark, San Diego Center for Children - East County, San Diego Youth Services
- East County PEI, Social Advocates for Youth - Reflections Day Treatment, Vista Hill -
Incredible Families.
+ San Diego Center for Children Drum Circle Ensemble led by Sundiata Kata, Yoga
providers Terri Duran RYT-200, Michelle Beckmann CYT-200, and Strive2Bfit, Fred Finch
Youth Center and HHSA Maternal, Child and Family Health Services for the Mental Health
wheels, and Richard Henley for the sound and music.
B. Fiscal Year {FY) 16-17 CAO Recommended Operational Plan
» On May 5, 2016/, HHSA Finance Director, Andy Pease presented the HHSA
Recommended Fiscal Year 16-17 Operational Plan to the Behavioral Health Advisory
Board (BHAB). The Chief Administration Office recommends $44.7 M in Expanded
Behavioral Health Services programs. This presentation will be forwarded to the CYF
Council electronic distribution list.
C. Substance Use Disorder- Drug Medi-Cal (DMC)
» A Board Memo with the DMC Implementation Plan is tentatively scheduled for Seplember,
2016,
¢ Drug Medi-Cal rates need to be adjusted. BHS will meet with Alcohol and Drug Service
Provider Association (ADSPA) to discuss Drug Medical rates. Proposed rates will be
included in the plan and must be approved by the State.
» The American Society of Addiction Medicine (ASAM) Criteria Implementation Plan will be
also be included in the DMC Implementation Plan.



¢ HHSA _ LIVE WELL

IV. Mental Health Services Act (MHSA)- Update (Adrienne Yancey)
A. Annual MHSA Plan

» The current three-year San Diego County MHSA Program and Expenditure Plan includes FY
2014-15 through FY 2016-17. The required annual update for fiscal year 2016-17 was released
on May 2, 1016 for a 30-day public review that ends June 2, 2016. A public hearing will be held
at the Behavioral Health Advisory Board meeting located at 1600 Pacific Highway, San Diego,
CA, 92101, Room 302, on Thursday, June 2, 2016, at 3:30 P.M.

o The MHSA Fiscal Year 2016-17 Annual Update highlights existing and/or proposed programs for
Community Services and Supports, Prevention and Early Intervention, Workforce Education and
Training, Innovation, and Capital F acilities/Technological Needs totaling $182 Million. This is an
increase of $54 Million from the original proposed MHSA Three Year Program and Expenditure Plan.

o The MHSA Annual Update Fiscal Year 16-17 is located at the San Diego Network of Care
website http://sandieqo.camhsa.org/

s The comments, suggestions or questions can be made via telephone: (619) 584-5063 or e-
mail: MHSProp63 HHSA@sdcounty ca.qov.

B. Revised Mental Health Service Act Issue Resolution Process- Handout

¢ The San Diego County Behavioral Health Services revised its MHSA Issue resolution process
on April 22, 2016 for filing and resolving issues related to MHSA community program planning
process and consistency between program implementation and approved plans when an
issue/concern is not resolved at a local level.

The resolution process is posted at the San Diego Network of Care MHSA website
http://sandiego.camhsa.orgfindex.aspx under Local MHSA Issue Resolution Process.

V. Business Items
A. Tobacco Cessation Presentation (Shelly Tregembo}- Handouts
» Change Agents Developing Recovery Excellence {(CADRE) Tobacco Cessation Subcommittee
Recommendations- Handout details the expectations for providers for Fiscal Year 16-17 and
Fiscal Year 17-18 was provided. The subcommittee also developed a Tobacco-Free Levels
assessment tool for programs to use
o The next CADRE Quarterly Meeting is scheduled for June 8, 2017 from 12:00-2:00 P.M. in the La
Jolla Room- A more thorough presentation will be provided and everyone is encouraged to attend
and ask questions.
B. Councit Membership Term (Yael Koenig)
+ Council membership is a two year term.
¢ Public Sector co-chair Barry Fox term expires in June 2016; the Family Youth Sector will be
rotating in as co-chair on July 2016.
o A letter will be sent out to all Council members whose term will be expiring for re-instatement or
assignment as new member.
C. CYF Mental Health Well Being Celebration 5/4/16 and Art Project (Edith Mohler)
¢ Positive feedback was provided by participants and staff that participated in the event.
D. CYF Fiscal Year 16-17 Operational Planning Overview (Yael Koenig)
+ Additional new administrative positions were approved for the County.
¢ Full Service Partnership (FSP) program enhancements and re-design.
¢ PEIl School Based Program- Countywide effective July 1, 2016.
¢ Teen Recovery Centers were enhanced with additional clinician time effective July, 2016.
¢ Perinatal Residential Treatment and Outpatient increase chinical time effective July, 2016.
Out-patient also has a new Homeless outreach component.
» Stabilization Treatment And Transition (STAT) Team at Probation is scheduled fo provide
additional after-hours coverage beginning July, 20186.
» Additional funding for trainings will be available.
s A contract will be amended to provide SSI application services focusing on families with children,
o LGBTQI program is scheduled for April, 2017
» New school based provider- Sweetwater scheduled for July, 2017
» Out of County residential treatment programs in coordination with Child Welfare Services are
scheduled for July, 2016

E. CYFSOQC Training Academy Annual Conference: Let's Talk About Sex, March 3, 2016-
Comments and Feedback (Rose Woods/Yael Koenig)- Handout
e Positive reviews available in the handout provided



SHHSA LIVE WELL

Vi

Vil

Vil

¥ |

F. Postpartum Mental Health Resource Grid (Yael Koenig)- Handout
+ Council meeting attendees were asked to review the Postpartum Mental Health Resource Grid
and provide input of additional resources.
+ This document will be sent to the Adult and Older Adult System of Care Council and Transition
Age Youth Workgroup for desimination and input.
¢ The final Postpartum Mental Health Resource grid will be emailed to Council e-distribution list so
it can be available at programs. It will be also posted on the San Diego Network of Care website,
Optum website and provided to the Access and Crisis Line and 211.
Sectors “Hot Topics™ from Council Representatives
Public Input/Discussion to follow (Delrena Swaggerty)- Handout
+  Warm Handoff (Steven Jella)
v Draft Warm Handoff Flow Chart
v" Drait Medi-Cal BH Transition of Care Form
v Coordination/Referral of Physical & BH Form
Yael will respond to Private Sector Warm Handoff Recommendations
Next “Hot Topic"- Limited Psychiatry
+ Please see Sector "Hot Topics” handout attached

Committee Update Reports (If time permits)
A. CADRE (Bethany Hansell)- Handout
B. CCRT (Edith Mohler)- Handout
C. TISI (Jean Avila/Lauren Chin)- Handout
D. CSOC Academy (Rose Woods)- Handout

Announcements
¢ May Is Mental Health Month (MIMHM) 2016 Calendar- Handout
¢ Behavioral Health Recognition Dinner- Save The Date- Friday, June 10, 2016- Flier

Action Items

Action ltems Action By Action Due

Review action/follow-up Executive Complete and on-going

items at Executive Committee

Committee (Built into

structure)

Create a MHSA Sub- Council Will be discussed at Strategic Planning Meeting

Committee to review annual

MHSA Plan and provide

council input

Private Sector Yael Koenig | Complete

Recommendations

Post Postparturm Grid to Grisel Complete

Network of Care, and Optum | Ortega

website. Share with AQA Optum:

Council, TAY Workgroup, hitps .//www.optumsandiego.com/content/sandiego/en/county-

ACL and 211. staff—-providers.html
https://www.optumsandiego.com/content/sandiego/en/community-
resources.html
211:
http://211sandieqo.org/mental-health-services
NOC:
Pending link




» HHSA

LIVE WELL

Health Well-Being
Celebration 2016

Forward FY 16-17 CAQ Alfredo Complete

Recommended Operational | Aguirre

Plan presented by Andy

Peas

Summary of Children Mental | Edith Mohler | Complete on June 2018 Council Meeting

Sub-Committees/Sectors/Workgroups Meetings Information:
Outcomes: Meets the 1% Tuesday of the month-Del Mar Room from 41:30 A M. to 1:00 P.M
Early Childhood: Meets after this meeting-La Jolla Room from 10.30 AM. to 12:00 P.M.
Education Advisory Ad Hoc: Meets As Needed
TAY Workgroup: Meets quarterly the 4" Wednesday of the month-La Vista Room from 11:30 AM. to 1:00 P.M
CYF CADRE: Meets quarterly-2™ Thursday of the month-Del Mar Room from 1:30 to 3:00 P.M
CCRT: Meets the 1* Friday of the month-La Jolla Room from 10.00 to 11:30 A M.
Family and Youth Sector: Meets the 3™ Tuesday of the month from 5:00 to 6:30 P.M. Information at 619-546-5852
Family and Youth As Partners: Meets the 3™ Thursday of the month- Bonita Room from 2:00 to 3:30 P.M.
Private Sector Meets the 2™ Monday of the month- Bonita Room from 8,15 to 9:00 A M.




Children, Youth and Families, Behavioral Health Services

Private Sector CSOC Council Subcommittee Recommendations
May 2016

Thank you to the Children, Youth and Families System of Care Council Private Sector Work Group /
Subcommittee for attending to critical system needs and identifying a set of recommendations for
ongoing system improvement. The Private Sector’s leadership in the area of integrated and coordinated
care is evident and has been a long standing value of the System of Care as a whole. Below please find
the eight recommendations that the Private Sector Work Group / Subcommittee outlined in May of
2016 with further discussion and input from CYF Administration.

1. Review the report from CASRC regarding the 13-session model. (Although reports from CASRC
and CYF Administration indicated some level of success with the 13-session model, there are
still expressed concerns about recidivism after the 13 sessions). Private Sector Work Groups.
The Children, Youth & Families (CYF) Behavioral Health Services (BHS) Short-term Treatment
Model Evaluation was completed by the Council OQutcome Subcommittee in 2015, The
evaluation looked at FY0910, FY1011, FY1112 and FY1213 to identify trends. Overall the
outcome markers suggested that post Short Term Treatment Model, youth are spending less
time in services but their clinical outcomes on the CAMS measure are similar. Under the Short
Term Treatment Model it is acceptable to have episodic services, with children and youth
returning to services if they are experiencing a new stressor that meets service criteria, or are
having an exasperation of symptoms that require reengagement in treatment.

2. Define, develop, and train providers in the following:
a. Consistent application of terminology for what is considered an “urgent” referral
{Possible Changes to the Coordination of Care form and Medical transition forms and
b. Incorporating the ‘warm handoff’ terminology in form and practice and call out the
provider to provider with client/caregiver communication. Behavioral Health
Continuum of Care Council, County QI and Clinical Standards Groups.

The Private Sector Work Group / Subcommittee has made considerable headway in this area
and has created a ‘warm handoff’ informational tool as well as engaged the Health San Diego
Quality Improvement Subcommittee — Behavioral health Work Group in updating the system
wide Healthy San Diego Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Transition of Care Form. CYF Administration
strongly supports these efforts and will continue to work with the Private Sector Work Group /
Subcommittee to finalize the communication tools and facilitate a training / information
platform to promote awareness.

3. Continue to enhance the use of Peers in each program. CYFSOC Family and Peer Work Group

The Children’s System of Care has strong roots in valuing and promaoting the contribution and
role of Family and Youth Partners. Through the County, standards of practice and operational

¢HHSA |,

LIVE WELL

6/10/16




guidelines are offered to promote the utilization and success of Partners in the System of Care.
Trainings are designed and provided to advance the field in promoting numerous aspects of
Family and Youth Partners. Designated positions within the system are exclusively designed for
Partners with the necessary life experience. The CYF Council newly formed Family and Youth As
Partners Subcommittee has begun working on how to further advance the field and promote
utilization of Partners.

Analyze other opportunities to bill for activity (Brief Safety Contact Code, Billing for talking to
Psychiatrist on the team, Pathways service codes, and codes for billing warm handoff activity
(two programs open at once). County-Led Productivity Workgroup.

During the 15/16 fiscal year a County led Productivity Workgroup met to address challenges
associated with Medi-Cal requirements with a final summary of recommendations and actions.
Children providers also explored a Brief Safety Contract Code which presented numerous
challenges. In February 2016 the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) issued Information
Notice NO.: 16-004 regarding the Provision of Intensive Care Coordination (ICC) and Intensive
Home Bases Services (IHBS) as Medically Necessary Through EPSDT. The intent is to implement
this expansion effective 7-1-16 with trainings scheduled in June, Through the ICC and IHBS
expansion there is an opportunity to provide intensive services as well as claim for time at a
Child and Family Team meeting.

Analyze the impacts that the minimum wage hikes will have on the System of Care and
determine if a change in the County Maximum Allowance {CMA]}, Cost per Client, productivity
and E & E formulas could produce serving the same number of clients but allow for the
provider to reinvest into staff costs. CYFSOC, County-Led Productivity Workgroup, and County
Fiscal Work Group.

a. Determine feasibility of building economic increases into reprocured RFPs and
new procurements that will be in line with the rising costs over the life of the
contracts. CYFSOC and SDBHS,

The Mental Health Contractors Association and Alcohol and Drug Service Providers Association
each meet monthly with the Behavioral Health Services Executive Team where these specific
matters are discussed.

Respond to the feedback from the MHSA Community Forums regarding staff recruitment and
retention by forming a special committee to specifically address these concerns. CYFSOC and
SDBHS.

Having a strong and stable workforce is critical to offering high quality services to the public.
The MHSA recognizes this through a dedicated Workforce Education and Training (WET)
component which has benefited our system. At the Annual CYF SOC Strategic Planning set to
occur in July, a recommendation can be made to develop a Council Subcommittee to address
staff recruitment and retention, the discussions can also occur through the Private Sector
Subcommittee or in an ad hock subcommittee.

ﬁ .H.HSA LIV; W'JELI.

6/10/16




7. BHS and the System of Care creating a task force to address the shortage of Psychiatrist/
prescribing physicians, etc... for Children’s, Adults, and Older Adults as well as medication
management in order to determine the appropriate resources in creating a plan to resolve to
failure point. Clinical Standards SDBHS and County Ql, Behavioroal Health Continuum of Care,
Health and Housing, and CYFSOC.

a. Analyze increase payment to Psychiatrists to retain and recruit into the system of
care. Clinical Standards and Fiscal Work Groups.

b. Analyze if incentives, training and consultation to PCPs would ease their concern
and increase interest in providing Med Management services. County Ql,
Behavioral Health Continuum of Care Council, and Clinical Standards.

The impact of limited psychiatry availability has been felt throughout the system and has
implications for those we serve, In June the CYF Council will begin a Hot Topic discussion on
this matter to further advance this dialog which will serve to guide next steps.

8. Create a subcommittee of CYFSOC to address information sharing
a. Analyze how the GOALS Information Sharing MOU can be part of the systems
standard practices. CFYSOC.
b. Develop trainings on how to properly share information as opposed to focusing only
on what not to do. County Qf and CYFSOC.

Care coordination and information sharing facilitates high quality and integrated care. GOALS
Information Sharing MOU is an example of a vehicle that promotes collaboration when entities
elect to participate. Formations of Subcommittees to the CYF Council are traditionally discussed
at the annual strategic planning meeting, but can be facilitated through the monthly Council
meetings.

¢HHSA

LIVE WELL

6/10/16




DOCUMENTATION TRAINING
FOR CHILD/YOUTH, PARENT & PEER
SUPPORT PARTNERS

This training is specifically designed for Child/Youth, Parent & Peer Partners who
bill Medi-Cal. This training will cover how to choose the correct service code for
the service provided and how to document medical necessity. This training will
cover how to record non-billable services for those direct client services that may
not be claimed to Medi-Cal. Other documentation standards and actual examples
will be included as well.

Date/Time Topie
June 20, 2016 Child/Youth, Parent & Peer Support
9:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m. Partners Documentation Training
Training is being held at: Behavioral Health Administration
3255 Camino del Rio S.

San Diego, CA 92108

La Jolla Room

A %

Pt

Ilow (o Register:

Email Linda Oliver at
Linda.Oliver@sdcounty.ca.qov




Second Annual Children’s Mental Health Celebration

Local event hosted on May 4, 2016 by Behavioral Health Services (BHS), Children, Youth and Families. Behavioral Health
Director, Alfredo Aguirre, welcomed the over 100 attendees, including children, youth, and families served by BHS and
program staff that care for them.

This year's celebration included an art project based on the celebration theme:

Health Hope Happiness

About 22 CYF programs submitted art created at the CYF programs by children and youth. The completed art was exhibited
and recognized at the event by Yael Koenig, CYF Deputy Director. Most of this art work will be permanently displayed at the
BHS administration building and some will be distributed to the CYF programs that submitted art work.

The event attendees enjoyed healthy snacks, Drum Circle performance by the San Diego Center for Children Drum Circle
Ensemble, yoga provided by Terri Duran RYT-200, Michelle Beckmann CYT-200, and Strive2Bfit, Mental Health wheels
activities provided by Fred Finch Youth Center and HHSA Maternal, Child and Family Health Services, Lawn Scrabble provided
by Vista Hill, and other Live Well activities, including an art table for attendees to create their art during the event, Hula
Hoops, and Bean Bag Toss.

LLNETE A WL
BArT AL I AHSEES 1 AR

SABHS\CYF\Children Mental Health Celebration 2016



CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM OF CARE COUNCIL

SECTOR "HOT TOPICS"

Sector Hot Topics: Trends and concerns; items pertaining/affecting your Sector that the Council can provide input/feedback on or the
Council should be aware of. Hot Topics are distinct and separate from informational only or announcements.

SECTOR CONSTITUENCY HOT TOPIC DATE ADVANCEMENT/
PROGRESS
1|Education Education Information sharing across system (GOALS MOU) 9/14/2015| Tabled
2|Education Education Trauma Informed Systems 9/14/2015|Tabled
3|Private Private Information sharing 9/14/2015| Tabled
4|Private Private Increase placement opportunity for disabled 9/14/2015|Tabled
adolescent
5|Private AQD 1115 DMC Waiver 9/14/2015)Stakeholder input
w/BHS evaluation on
impact
6|Private Health Provider Home visiting and parental mental health 9/14/2015{Presentation tabled
7|Private Private Increase in Juvenile Justice in youth with disabilities 9/14/2015[Tabled
9|Public CWS Services for non-minor dependents- Access 9/14/2015|Tabled
10|Public CWS Continuum of Care Reform 9/14/2015|Tabled
11{Public CWS Quality parenting initiative 9/14/2015| Tabled
12{Public CWS Best practices for transitioning 0-5 9/14/2015|Tabled
13|Private SDNA Review Final Report for Innovations Programs 2/8/2016|Tabled
14|Council Public Input Limited Psychiatrist 2/8/2016|June Topic

@ HHSA

mm AL AL HL

mEve e ALY

LIVE WELL



CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES BEHAVIORAL HEATLH SYSTEM OF CARE COUNCIL

SECTOR "HOT TOPICS"- DISCUSSED

Sector Hot Topics: Trends and concerns; ilems pertaining/affecting your Sector that the Council can provide inputiffeedback on or the Council
should be aware of. Hot Topics are distinct and separate from informational only or announcements

SECTOR

CONSTITUENCY

HOT TOPIC

DATE

ADVANCEMENT/
PROGRESS

Py

Family/Youth

Family/Youth

Family Youth Advisory Council- minors requesting

housing, parenting support)

supportive services without parental consent (ex food,

911412015

Family/Youth

Family/Y outh

Empioyed Pariners- Progress Notes Training

9/14/2015

Moving to newly found formed
Family & Youth As Partners
Subcommittee to be addressed
{Jan 20186)

L0

Public

BHS

Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children (CSEC)

5/14/2015

Discussed at Council. 11/3/15- All
PM Mtg presentation on CSEC.
Forming a CSEC program w/in the
institution Inter-agency protocol
established.

4|Public

Public Health

Address moodfanxiety disorders in pregnant and
poslpartum women. Collaborate with community
organizations to identify strategies/programs that
address mood/anxiety disorders in pregnant and
postpartum women and assess how screening and
resources can be integraled into existing program and
community organization processes. Example’
Postpartum assessment within pediatric settings.

1211412015

1/11/16- A matrix of current
resources was asked {o be
created to better see the gaps in
services. The council will create
matrix toll and send to council
representatives and key contacls
to gather resources Dr. Sidelinger
to prioritize needs and bring 1o
next Council meeting. On 1/26/16
matrix tool was sent out for input
Responses are pending 2/8/16
The grid was updated with the
Postpartum Health Aliance
information. Public Health will be
reviewing informaton gathered
and add it to the grid for
dissemination. 5/9/16- Grid was
received and email to CYF
Council, Adult SOC, TAY
Workgroup and Health Plans for
input. 6/3/16 Grid was be posted
on NOC, ACL & 211.

h

Private

Private

Warm Handoffs; what do they currently look like in
general practice and how would we like them to look
tike in order to strengthen integrated care

12/14/2015

Discussion will be taken back to
the Private Sector and report back
to the Council. Subcommittee will
develop a fact sheet with definition
of warm handoff and the goal as
well as best practices to achieve
successful warm handoff. 3/14/16-
Fact Sheet was developed.
Discussion to continue May 2016.
5/9116- Yael will respond the
Private Sector Warm Handoif
Recommendations.

“ HHSA

LIVE WELL



Outcomes Committee Report to CYFBHSOC
June 13, 2016

State POS (Performance OQutcomes System):

The Outcomes Commitiee continues to check in on the activities and discussions [rom the State
and Stakcholders with the Performance Outcomes System. Currently one ol the focuses is on the
Child Welfare System looking out Quicome Measures such as CANS (Child and Adolescent
Needs and Strengths) and TOPS (Treatment OQutcome Package). CWS currently uses the
Strengths Dilliculties Questionnaire (SDQ) as a screening tool. No decision has been made yet.

Trauma Rate in our Children’s System of Care:

Review of trauma rate by looking at the assessment question of “Client Experienced Trauma™ in
Fiscal Year 14135, Tentatively 60.4% have been identified as experiencing trauma and 31.4%
have not, totaling 10 91.8% of the unduplicated clients served. Overall, in the Organizational
Provider system, data shows good completion rate for this question. See attached provisional
report. CASRC is doing a literature review to identify the prevalence rate in the general
population and other public serving systems. Outcomes Committee is also taking action to help
add Help Text to the BHA by using the SAMISA delinition.



CWS Foster Family Agency Homes

| Agency Name License No  |Placement Count |Chlidren Count

ANGELS FOSTER FAMILY AGENCY 374603866 71 70
CASEY FAMILY PROGRAM, THE 370603103 6 [
KAMALL'I FOSTER FAMILY AGENCY 336407693 29 29
KNOTTS FOSTER FAMILY AGENCY 366408258 1 1
KOINONIA FOSTER HOME INC. 310305193| 1 1
KOINOMIA FOSTER HOME, INC. 306004812 1 1
KOINONIA FOSTER HOMES, INC 374603502 26 24
KOINONIA FOSTER HOMES, INC. 336426848 18 16
|NEW ALTERNATIVES INC FOSTER FAMILY AGENCY{NAI-FFA) 374603503 25 24
|OLIVE CREST FOSTER FAMILY AGENCY-SUB-OFFICE 374600985 3 3
SAN DIEGO YOUTH SERVICES 370602725 28 28
SPECIAL FAMILIES: A PROGRAM OF SDCC 370600001 16 15
TOWARD MAXIMUM INDEPENDENCE INC, 370603102 10 10
(blank)® 2 2
Total 237 230




FFA Agency Name (THP) License No Placement Count |Chlldren Count

CASA DE AMPARO 374603568 28 23
NEW ALTERNATIVES INC 374603479 £} 30
SAN DIEGO YOUTH SERVICES - MID-CITY YOUTH CENTH{374603662 25 23
S8CS -TROLLEY TRESTLE TRANSITIONAL LIVING PROGR] 374603854 10] 9
YMCA YOUTH & FAMILY SERVICES 374603488 24 24
WALDEN FAMILY SERVICES 374603904 27 2?7
Total 145 136




CWS Group Home Summary

Facility Name ticense No Placement Count  |Children Count

ALPHA CONNECTION-ANQKA RANCH, THE 366401649 1 1
ALPHA CONNECTION-SHOSHONEE PLACE, THE 366402331 3 1
ASSQCQIATED RESIDENTIAL SVCS INCI 374602285 11 11
CASA DE AMPARO 374603234 15 14
CENTER FOR POSITIVE CHANGES 374601510 1 1
CENTER FOR POSITIVE CHANGES 3 374603292 ) 3
CHARIS YOUTH CENTER- DIAGO HOUSE 287001165 1 0
CIRCLE OF FRIENDS 374602611 5 5
CIRCLE OF FRIENDS I 374602603 [ 6
DEVEREUX VIERA 602300049 2 2
DEVEREUX-VICTORIA 602300087 1 1
FIRST STEP TREATMENT HOME 374602535 1 1
FRED FINCH YOUTH CENTER-SAN DIEGO 374602631 1 1
GROUP HOME SPECIALISTS 336426796 2 2
#ACK & CAROL CLARK ADOLESCENT TREATMENT PROGRAM 374602245 2 2
LAKESIDE ACADEMY 602300066 2 2
MILESTONE GROUP HOME 372008440 2 2
MINGUS MOUNTAIN ACADEMY 602300052 2 2
NASHUA CHILDREN'S HOME: CONCORD STREET 602300039 1 1
New Alternatives 0 il 1
NEW ALTERNATIVES INC. H18 374600056 19 19
NEW ALTEANATIVES, INC, #16 374600197 23 21
NEW ALTERNATIVES, INC. NO 1 370801541 101 10
NORMATIVE SERVICES, INC. 602300007 1 1
PEPPERWOOD HOUSE 374603441 1 1
PROMESA, MILLBROOK HOUSE 107201149 1 1
RYS: FRONTIER 390310258 1 1
S.AM.'S 374601272 3 3
$.0.C.F.C.-SAN DIEGO CENTER FOR CHILDREN 370808583 15 14
SAN DIEGO CENTER FOR CHILDREN 374600859 7 7
STAR VIEW COMMUNITY TREATMENT FACILITY 197803340 3 3
VARSITY TEAM INC.H3 134603562 1 1
VARSITY TEAM, INC, #2 374603865 2 2
VARSITY TEAM, INCORPORATED #1 374603652 S 4
VICTOR TREATMENT CENTER - JUNIPER HOUSE 496800259| 1 i
VICTOR YOUTH SERVICES {ALTA MESA) 455002568 1 1
VICTOR YOUTH SERVICES (LOGAN) 451372885 1 1
VISTA DEL MAR CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES-SPECIAL CARE 197803679 1 1
WOODWARD ACADEMY 602300054 1 1
Total 161 152




CWS Group Home Summary

Facllity Name License No Placement Count |Children Count
A NEW FOCUS | 366402773 1 1
ACHIEVE RESIDENTIAL CENTER 366401135 1 1
ALPHA CONNECTION-ANOKA RANCH, THE 366401649 3 2
ALPHA CONNECTION-SHOSHONEE PLACE, THE 366402331 3 3
CASA DE AMPARO 374603234 11 11
CENTER FOR POSITIVE CHANGES 374601510 6 6
CENTER FOR POSITIVE CHANGES 3 374603292 3 2
CENTER FOR POSITIVE CHANGES 5 374602641 4 4
CENTER FOR POSITIVE CHANGES 1| 374601477 6 5
CFLC-HEMET RANCH 330308390 1 1
CFLC-SUNSET HOUSE 330908391 2 2
CHILDREN'S THERAPEUTIC COMMURNITIES - ETA 336403976 3 2
CHILDREN'S THERAPEUTIC COMMUNITIES - GAMMA 330908482 1 0
CHILDAEN'S THERAPEUTIC COMMUNITIES - THETA 336405675 3 2
CLARINDA ACADEMY 602300055 3 3
CLEAR VIEW TREATMENT CENTER - MONDAMON HOUSE 366909042 2 2
CLEAR VIEW TREATMENT CENTER-DESERT VIEW 366407263 1 i
DEVEREUX VIERA 602300049 1 1
DNA GROUP HOME 107200453 1 1
FIRST STEP TREATMENT HOME 374602535 4 4
GLEN MILLS 5CHOOL 602300033 1 1
jKIDSPEACE: ORCHARD HILLS CAMPUS 602300048 3 3
|LAKESIDE ACADEMY 602300066 2 2
NEW ALTERNATIVES INC. 1B 374600056 19 12
NEW ALTERNATIVES, INC. #16 374600197 3 3
NEW HAVEN-CONNIE GAYLE 374600210 1 1
DAK GROVE INSTITUTE 330911240 3 3
OLIVE CREST TREATMENT CENTERS - SAYLOR 300605577 1 1
OPTIMIST BOYS HOME & RANCH 191801986 1 1
PHOENIX ACADEMY AT LAKEVIEW TERRACE 191222731 1 1
PROMESA, MILLBRODK HOUSE 107201149 1 1
RANCH CREEK - CALIFORNIA FAMILY LIFE CENTER 374603206 1 1
ROP/ATCS: SIERRA RIDGE 57001447 S 5
RTC 107200940 3 3
5.A.M.'S 374601272 1 1
SAMPLE HOUSE 100406223 1 1
STARSHINE-GARDEN DRIVE 360910261 1 1
TRINITY - APPLE VALLEY 366401747 1 1
TRINITY - EL MONTE 191591941 2 2
TRINITY - YUCAIPA 360900416 3 3
VARSITY TEAM, INC. #2 374603865 1 1




WOODWARD YOUTH CORP. EAGLE/CRYSTAL/OAK COTTAGES

602300082

Total

11

103




